
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
CONSTRUCTION QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES FOR 
AREA 7 AT THE NORTH COUNTY SANITARY LANDFILL  

SJCDPW-RFP-25-01 
March 7, 2025 

 
Question #1: Section 4.0 of RFP specifies page limit for proposal at 50 double-sided, 8- 1/2x11” 

pages or equivalent to total 100 single sided pages. Please confirm. Also, how will the 
11x17” pages be counted - 1 page or 2 pages?  
If we submit electronically through BidExpress, is the page limit 100 pages since the 
limit for printed proposals is 50 double-sided pages?   
Do resumes count in the page limit? 

Answer #1:  Yes, the total page maximum is 50 double-sided pages or 100 single-sided 
pages at 8.5 x 11.  11x17 is counted as 1 page and please limit the use of 
11x17 size.   

 The 50 pages limit applies to both hard copy and BidExpress submittal. 
 Resumes are counted toward the 50 pages limit.   

 
Question #2: Section 1.0 Introduction of RFP specifies work on site at 80 working days (August 

1, 2025, to December 1, 2025) and work on site finished at 120 working days. 
Section 7.1-CQA firm Selection Schedule shows Consultant Notice to Proceed on 
June 4,2025 and Consultant Starts Work- First Full Week on June 30, 2025. What 
are the activities for CQA Consultant between June 30 and August 1, 2025? How 
do we assume the time (hours) for the period June 30-August 1, 2025,  in the 
Project Schedule? 

Answer #2:  It will be up the CQA firm’s decision on what activities to perform for the month of 
July.  CQA firm could perform mobilization or construction preparation activity but it 
will entirely be up to the CQA firm’s decision. 

 
Question #3: •Will leak detection services be subcontracted through the consultant or the  

County? 
Answer #3: Leak detection services will be subcontracted through the consultant. 
 
Question #4: Will the consultant be required to use subcontracted services such as laboratories  

and leak detection services that are on only an approved list with the County? 
Answer #4: CQA consultants can use their own subconsultants. CQA consultant will be 

responsible for the leak detection and the contractor will be responsible for giving 
support to do the tests. 

 
Question #5: Will weekend work be required or anticipated? 
Answer #5: Saturdays will be available to contractors so weekend work is an option, especially if 

complications come up. 
 
Question #6: Will the County provide the electrical hook up once the site trailer is mobilized?  

Similarly, will the County provide earthwork necessary to meet the requirements of 
the trailer placement, e.g., flat and level pad? 

Answer #6 Yes, County will provide electrical hook up and earthwork necessary for trailer 
placement. 

 
 
 
 



 
Question #7: Will the County provide internet/WiFi access for the trailer? 
Answer #7: No County will not provide internet. 
 
Question #8: Can the County provide earthwork component volumes of earthwork or a cut/fill 

map? 
Answer #8: Yes the County can provide an earthwork cut/fill map. 
 
Question #9: Will the County have a Construction Manager on site or only a Resident Engineer?  

Will this person(s) be on site daily during the duration of the project or available on a 
daily basis as needed for project related construction items? 

Answer #9: No, County will not have a Construction Manager onsite. County will only have a 
Resident Engineer available for this Project. 

 
Question #10: Electrical and mechanical component information are not included within the bid 

package.  Will this data be available for review prior to submittal of the proposal? 
Answer #10: Yes, please see attached. 
 
Question #11: For the electrical and mechanical components, will the Resident Engineer (County) 

be responsible for acceptance of the components?  Does the County require specific 
certification from the CQA firm for inspection of related components? 

Answer #11: Yes, Resident Engineer will be responsible for accepting the components. 
 
Question #12: What is the required testing – field and laboratory for the temporary basin 

construction (it is all cut) including access ramps and surface completion?  It is not 
called out in the CQA plan. 

Answer #12: No, tests will be required for the basin but compaction testing will be needed on the 
access ramps. 
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